

Cell: 0092-3069447300
0092-3369745891

Email: clickforfarhad@yahoo.com
khanwisa1506@gmail.com

Farhad Ali (Gold Medalist)



OBJECTIVES:

To serve humanity through my acquired skills and field experiences and to be a responsible Member of highly professional management of well reputed and growth amounted Organization where I can use my skills individually as well as in group.

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Father Name:	Yaqoot Khan
Nationality:	Pakistani
Date of Birth:	14-08-1993
Domicile:	District Khyber (EX-FATA)

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION:

- | | | |
|--|-----------------------------|---|
| ➤ 2016-18 Master Of Business Administration | Finance With CGPA 3.95/4.00 | Institute Of Management Sciences Peshawar (IM Sciences) |
| ➤ 2012-15 Bachelor Of Business Administration | Finance With CGPA 3.70/4.00 | The University Of Agriculture Peshawar |
| ➤ 2011- H.S.S.C from Quaid-e-azam degree college | Pre-Engineering | BISE Peshawar |
| ➤ 2009-S.S.C from Hamza public High School | Science | BISE Peshawar |

DIPLOMA:

- Diploma in information technology (DIT) from Pakistan technical and education council Islamabad.

ACHIEVEMENTS:

- **Distinction Certificate/Gold Medal** From Institute Of Management Sciences Peshawar.
- **Academic Excellence Award** Form Institute of Management Sciences.
- **Certificate of Achievements** at University Of Agriculture Peshawar.
- **Certificate of Excellence** at Puta Hall, University of Peshawar.
- **Best Performance Award** Organized By Islami Jamiat Talba University Campus Peshawar.
- **Best Performance Award** Arranged By Study Aid Foundation for Excellence University Campus Peshawar.

EXPERIENCE:

- Worked with Haji Gul Enterprises as **ACCOUNTANT** from February 2017 to August 2020.
- Worked With chip training and consultant (CTC) as an **AREA SUPERVISOR** in Polio eradication Program from august 2020 to march 2021.
- Worked with PEOPLE as an **AREA SUPERVISOR** in polio eradication program from April 2021 to May 2023.
- Worked with Shirka Afia Salim Saeed Alsheri as **ACCOUNTANT** from June 2023 to 23 Oct 2023

COMPUTER SKILLS:

- MS Office(Word, Excel, PowerPoint)
- All kinds of windows installation
- Good typing speed

INTERPERSONAL SKILLS:

- Highly developed interpersonal skills with an ability to work with multicultural and multidisciplinary teams.
- Ability to work both independently and as a team player.
- Excellent communication skills (written and verbal) and motivational skills.
- Effective Presentation Skills- verbal as well as written
- Good Organizational Skills to make relation inside and outside the organization.

LANGUAGES:

	<u>Speaking</u>	<u>Writing</u>	<u>Listening</u>
PASHTO		<i>Native Language</i>	
ENGLISH	Fluent	Excellent	Excellent
URDU	Very Good	Excellent	Excellent

REFERENCES:

Available Upon Request